Department of Public
Works

Memo

To: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
From: Christopher J. Parella, Director of Public Works
cc: Melissa Cordeiro, Town Clerk

Date: February 22, 2022

Re: Recommendation-Bristol Merchants Association (BMA), request for approval of
Event Schedule for 2022

Administrator Contente,

At your request, | have reviewed this Petition requesting approval of the Bristol Merchants

Association 2022 Event Schedule and | have no issues or concerns with any of the listed
events, nor the times and dates associated with each.
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Please advise if you have any additional questions or concerns. - T
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